



WEST COAST OCEAN  
**DATA PORTAL**

IT Working Group – Jan 9 2015

# IT Working Group



## Participants

- ▶ Tanya H, Andy L, Todd H, Darren W, Jenny W, Allison B, Emilio M, Tim W

# Agenda

- ▶ Network Meeting Recap
- ▶ Priority Enhancements
- ▶ Training Resources Platform

# Network Meeting Recap



- ▶ Data Viewer Launch - [maps.westcoastoceans.org](https://maps.westcoastoceans.org)
- ▶ Trainings (Metadata and Web Services)
- ▶ IT Action Items:
  - ▶ Include Portal and Viewer functionality feedback in Github Issue list and prioritize
  - ▶ Develop forum/online mechanisms to share training materials and technical assistance
  - ▶ Share and develop URLs, technical resources, and webinars

# Enhancement Priorities



- ▶ \$20K contract with P97 to provide maintenance, bug fixes, and enhancements
- ▶ Feedback gathered at Network meeting, User Surveys, data contributor feedback
- ▶ IT group to prioritize list and assign roles to make enhancements
- ▶ Github - <https://github.com/WCGA>

# Enhancement Priorities

- ▶ Top Priorities
  - ▶ Catalog
    - ▶ Link Types SOLR Facet bugs and UI
    - ▶ ISO-2 Bugs and Geoportal configs
    - ▶ Categories Hierarchy UI
    - ▶ Homepage copy edits
    - ▶ Visualize link to new window
  - ▶ Viewer
    - ▶ Help/Tutorial page
    - ▶ WMS and REST support for get feature info
  - ▶ Networking
    - ▶ Member profile page default, search

# Training Platform



- ▶ Network meeting highlighted importance of this role for increasing Network capacity.
- ▶ IT Working Group can play a big role in sharing expertise.
- ▶ Technical Assistance project is expanding and refining Best Practices.
- ▶ Need to develop some mechanisms to share and search for information easily.
- ▶ <http://goo.gl/qi8v2L>

# Training Platform



- ▶ Recommendation